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INFORMATION FOR COMPANIES

CONTACTS IN KOREA

Australian Government
Representatives

Australian Embassy Korea
11th Floor, Kyobo Building,
1 Chongro-1-Ka, Chongro-Ku,
SEOUL 110-714
PO Box 562,
SEOUL 110 605
Tel:  (82 2) 730 6490
Fax: (82 2) 735 6601
www.australia.or.kr

Austrade Seoul
11th Floor, Kyobo Building,
1 Chongro-1-Ka, Chongro-Ku,
SEOUL 110-714
Tel:  (82 2) 737 8800
Fax: (82 2) 734 5085
www.australia.or.kr/austrade

Australian Honorary Consulate
1434-1 Woo-1-Dong,
Haeundae-ku,
PUSAN 612-022
Tel:  (82 51) 744 2281
Fax: (82 51) 742 8282

Austrade Pusan
Room No. 602, Korea Express Building,
No. 1211-1, Choryang-dong,
Dong-Ku,
PUSAN 601-010
Tel:  (82 51) 465 8050
Fax: (82 51) 466 8066

International Organisations
International Monetary Fund
Seoul Office,
Bank of Korea,
110, 3-Ga, Namdaemun-Ro, Jung-Gu,
SEOUL
Tel: (82 2) 759 4768
Fax: (82 2) 759 4769

International Bank for Reconstruction
and Development (World Bank)
202, 2-ga, Changchung-dong, Chung-gu,
SEOUL
Tel: (82 2) 233 3131
Fax: (82 2) 230 1748

Business Contacts

Australian Business Group in Korea
c/- ANZ (Seoul)
Suite 1801, Kyobo Building,
1 Chongro-1-Ka, Chongro-Ku,
SEOUL 110 714
Tel:  (82 2) 730 3151 (ext 113)
Fax: (82 2) 720 3554

Korea Trade and Investment
Promotion Agency  (KOTRA)
Trade Center,
PO Box 123, 157, Samsong-dong,
Kangnam-gu,
SEOUL 135-729
Tel:  (82 2) 551 4230/3
Fax: (82 2) 551 4312
www.kotra.or.kr

Korea Investment Service Center
159, Samsung-dong, Kangnam-ku,
Trade Center,
PO Box 123
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 551 4181
Fax: (82 2) 551 4477/8.
www.kisc.org

Korea International Trade Association
159-1, Samsung-Dong, Kangnam-Gu,
SEOUL  135-729
Tel: (82 2) 551 5407
www.kita.or.kr

Federation of Korean Industries
28-1, Youido-dong, Youngdungpo-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 377 101 14
Fax: (82 2) 377 101 10
www.korbiz.or.kr
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Korea Chamber of Commerce and
Industry (KCCI)
145, 4-ga, Namdaemun-no, Chongno-gu,
SEOUL  100-743
Tel: (82 2) 316 3114
Fax: (82 2) 757 9475
admin@kcci.or.kr

Small and Medium Business
Administration
Headquarters: 920, Tunsan-dong, So-gu,
TAEJON  302-120
Tel:  (82 42) 482 5300
Fax: (82 42) 472 3252
www.smba.go.kr

Korean Commercial Arbitration
Board
3rd Floor, Trade Tower,
Korea World Trade Center,
SEOUL
Tel: (82 2) 551 2000-2019/2070-2075
Fax: (82 2) 551 2011/2020
www.kcab.or.kr

The Korea Customs Service:
920, Tunsan-dong, So-gu,
TAEJON 302-120
Tel: (82 42) 472 2196
Fax: (82 42) 481 1969
www.customs.go.kr/english/

National Tax Administration
108-4, Susong-dong, Chongno-gu,
SEOUL
Tel: (82 2) 397 1200
Fax: (82 2) 732 0908

National Statistical Office
647-15, Yoksam-dong, Kangnam-gu
SEOUL
Tel: (82 2) 222 1901
Fax: (82 2) 538 3874
www.nso.go.kr

Korean Industrial Property Office
Government Complex-Taejon,
Dunsan-dong, So-ku,
Taejon Metropolitan City,
TAEJON  302-122
Tel:   (82 42) 481 5027
Fax:  (82 42) 472 3455
www.kipo.go.kr/english/

Korean Exhibition Center
159, Samsong-dong, Kamgnam-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 551 1133
Fax: (82 2) 551 1311
koex.co.kr

Korean Government Ministries
and Other Organisations

More detailed information is available
from the following Korean authorities.
This is not intended to be an exhaustive
list, rather a guide to market regulators and
economic and trade policy formulators. A
comprehensive directory of Korean
government ministries and other
organisations is in Ho Oh-chul (ed.), 1988,
Korea Annual 1998: a Comprehensive
Handbook on Korea, 35th Annual Edition,
Yonhap News Agency, Seoul.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
77, Sejong-ro, Chongno-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 735 7401
Fax: (82 2) 738 9047
www.mofat.go.kr

Ministry of Finance and the Economy
1, Chungang-dong, Kwachon,
Kyonggi-do,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 503 7171
Fax: (82 2) 502 0193
www.mofe.go.kr
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Financial Supervisory Commission
27 Yoido-dong,
Yongdungpo-gu,
SEOUL  150 -743
Tel: (82 2) 3371 6067
Fax: (82 2) 3771 6075
www.fsc.go.kr

Korea Asset Management Corporation
814 Yoksam-dong, Kangnam-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 3420 5000
Fax: (82 2) 3420 5100
www.kamco.or.kr

Ministry of Commerce, Industry and
Energy
1 Chungang-dong, Kwachon,
Kyonggi-do,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 5037171
Fax: (82 2) 5033142
www.mocie.go.kr

Ministry of Science and Technology
1, Chungang-dong, Kwachon,
Kyonggi-do,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 503 7171
Fax: (82 2) 503 7673
www.most.go.kr

Ministry of Culture and Tourism
82-1, Sejong-ro, Chongno-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 735 7746
Fax: (82 2) 720 9676
www.mct.go.kr

Ministry of Education
77, Sejjong-ro, Chongno-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 738 7981
Fax: (82 2) 733 2222
www.moe.go.kr

Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry
1, Chungang-dong, Kwachon,
Kyonggi-do,
SEOUL
Tel: (82 2) 503 7200
Fax: (82 2) 503 7238
www.maf.go.kr

Ministry of Information and
Communication
116, 1-ga, Shinmun-ro, Chongno-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 750 2000
Fax: (82 2) 750 2915
www.mic.go.kr

Ministry of Environment
1, Chungang-dong, Kwachon, Kyonggi-do,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 503 7171
Fax: (82 2) 504 9277
www.moenv.go.kr

Ministry of Labour
1, Chungang-dong, Kwachon, Kyonggi-do,
SEOUL
Tel: (82 2) 503 9713
Fax: (82 2) 503 8862
www.molab.go.kr

Ministry of Construction and
Transportation
1, Chungang-dong, Kwachon, Kyonggi-do,
SEOUL
Tel: (82 2) 504 9031
Fax: (82 2) 504 6825
www.moct.go.kr

Korea Broadcasting Advertising
Corporation
25, 1-ga Taepyong-ro, Chung-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 731 7114
Fax: (82 2) 731 7110
www.kobaco.co.kr
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Korean National Tourism
Organisation
10, Ta-dong, Chung-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 729 9600
Fax: (82 2) 757 5997
www.knto.or.kr

Research Institutes

Korea Development Institute
207-41 Chongnyangri-dong,
Tongdaemun-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 960 4811
Fax: (82 2) 965 9717
www.kdiux.kdi.re.kr

Korea Economic Research Institute
28-1 Youido-dong, Yongdungpo-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 377 1001 0
Fax: (82 2) 785 0270
www.kfke.re.kr

Korea Institute for International
Economic Policy
206-9 Yomgok-dong, Socho-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 3460 1114
Fax: (82 2) 3460 1122
www.kiep.go.kr

Korea Institute of Finance
401, 1-ga, Myong-dong,
Chung-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 3705 6300
www.kif.re.kr

Samsung Economic Research Institute
8th Floor, Hanil Group Building,
191 Hangangro 2-ka,
Yongsan gu,
SEOUL   140-702
Tel:  (82 2) 3780 8100
Fax: (82 2) 3780 8009
www.seri-samsung.org

LG Economic Research Institute
LG Twin Towers,
East Tower, 27th Floor,
20 Yoido-dong, Youngdungpo-gu,
SEOUL  150-721
Tel:  (82 2) 3777 0523
Fax: (82 2) 3777 0400
www.lgeri.com

Daewoo Economic Research
Institute
34-3 Yoido-dong, Youngdungpo-gu,
SEOUL  150-716
Tel:  (82 2) 768 4106
Fax: (82 2) 784 7898
www.dweri.re.kr

Hyundai Economic Research
Institute
178 Sechong-ro, Chongro-ku,
SEOUL  110-050
Tel:  (82 2) 724 4012
Fax: (82 2) 7730 1770
www.hri.co.kr

Banks

Bank of Korea
110, 3-ga, Namdaenum-ro, Chung-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 759 4114
Fax: (82 2) 759 5652
www.bok.or.kr

Export-Import Bank of Korea
(KEXIM)
16-1, Yoido-dong, Yongdungpo-gu,
SEOUL   150-010
Tel:  (82 2) 784 1021
Fax: (82 2) 783 3266
www.koreaexim.go.kr

Industrial Bank of Korea
50, 2-ga, Ulchi-ro, Chung-gu,
SEOUL  100-058
Tel:  (82 2) 728 7272
Fax: (82 2) 729 7002
www.ibk.co.kr
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Korea Federation of Banks
4-1, 1-ga, Myong-dong, Chung-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 3705 5000
Fax: (82 2) 3705 5338
www.kfbl.kif.re.kr

Australian Banks in Korea

Australia and New Zealand Banking
Group
Suite 1801, Kyobo Building,
1, 1-ga, Chong-ro, Chongno-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 730 3151
Fax: (82 2) 737 6325

National Australia Bank
16th Floor, Dong-Ah Life Insurance
Building,
33 Da-Dong, Chung-ku,
SEOUL 100-180
Tel:  (82 2) 3705 4646
Fax:  (82 2) 3705 4601

News Media in Seoul (in English)

Asian Wall Street Journal
Customer Service Office,
Dow Jones International Marketing
Services, Incorporated (Korea Branch),
1202 Soonhwa Building,
5-2 Soonhwa-dong, Chung-Ku,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 756 1695
Fax: (82 2) 754 6177
www.awsj.com

Korea Herald
The Korea Herald Incorporated,
1-12, 3-ga, Hoehyon-dong, Chung-gu,
GPO Box 6479,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 727 0114
Fax: (82 2) 727 0670/1
www.koreaherald.co.kr

Korea Times
17-11, Chunghak-dong, Chongno-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 724 2114
Fax: (82 2) 723 1623
www.koreatimes.co.kr

Chosun Ilbo
61, 1-ga, Taepyong-ro, Chung-gu,
SEOUL
Tel:  (82 2) 724 5115
Fax: (82 2) 724 5109
www.chosun.com/g_.html

CONTACTS IN AUSTRALIA

Australian Government
Organisations

Department of Foreign Affairs and
Trade
Korea Section,
R.G. Casey Building,
John McEwen Crescent,
BARTON ACT  0221
Tel:  (02) 6261 2226
Fax: (02) 6261 1571
www.dfat.gov.au

Australian Trade Commission
(Canberra)
North East Asia Office,
R.G. Casey Building,
John McEwen Crescent,
BARTON ACT  0221
Tel:  (02) 6201 7696
Fax: (02) 6201 7409
www.austrade.gov.au

Australian Trade Commission
(Sydney)
North East Asia Office,
Level 22, AIDC Tower,
201 Kent Street,
SYDNEY NSW 2000
Tel:  (02) 9390 2370
Fax: (02) 9390 2767
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Australia-Korea Foundation
R.G. Casey Building,
John McEwen Crescent,
BARTON  ACT  0221
Tel:  (02) 6261 3851
Fax: (02) 6273 1571

Chambers of Commerce in
Australia

Australia-Korea Business Council
Industry House,
24 Brisbane Avenue,
Canberra  ACT  2600
Tel:  (02) 6273 2311
Fax: (02) 6273 3196

Australia-Korea Chamber of Commerce
and Industry  (NSW) Limited
GPO Box 2108,
SYDNEY  NSW  2001
Tel:  (02) 9792 7231
Fax: (02) 9792 7231

Korean Chamber of Commerce and
Industry in Australia
Suite 407,
301 George Street,
SYDNEY  NSW  2001
Tel:  (02) 9299 5500
Fax: (02) 9262 2815

Queensland Korean Chamber
of Commerce and Industry Limited
GPO Box 7907,
Waterfront Place,
BRISBANE  QLD  4001
Tel:  (07) 3292 9777
Fax: (07) 3292 9799

West Australian Korea Chamber of
Commerce Incorporated
PO Box 7340,
Cloisters Square,
PERTH  WA  6850
Tel:  (08) 9322 1544
Fax: (08) 9322 2496
info@kag.com.au

Korea Government Representatives
in Australia

Embassy of the Republic of Korea
113 Empire Circuit,
YARRALUMLA  ACT  2600
Tel:  (02) 6273 3044
Fax: (02) 6273 4839
www.mofat.go.kr/en_australia.htm

Consulate-General of the Republic of
Korea
8th Floor, Challenge Bank Building,
32-36 Martin Place
SYDNEY  NSW  2000
Tel:  (02) 9221 3866
Fax: (02) 9233 4903

Korea Trade Centre (Sydney)
Suite 1811, Tower Building,
Australia Square, George Street,
SYDNEY   NSW   2000
Tel:  (02) 9247 3369
Fax: (02) 5158 26
www.kotra.or

Korea Trade Centre (Melbourne)
39 Belford Road,
KEW VIC  3102
Tel:  (03) 9859 7947
Fax: (02) 9859 7974
www.untpdc.org/incubator/kor/kotramel

Korea National Tourism Corporation
(KNTC)
17th Floor, Tower Building,
Australia Square,
George Street,
SYDNEY  NSW   2000
Tel: (02) 9251 1717


